
 
 
 

 
TRUCKEE RIVER FUND ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

AGENDA 
Friday, November 20, 2020, 8:30 a.m. 

Community Foundation of Western Nevada 
Meeting Via Teleconference Only 

 
MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC MAY ATTEND VIA THE WEB LINK, OR  

TELPHONICALLY BY CALLING THE NUMBER, LISTED BELOW.  
NO PHYSICAL LOCATION IS BEING PROVIDED FOR THIS MEETING 
(be sure to keep your phones on mute, and do not place the call on hold) 

Please click the link below to join the webinar:  
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/8785686516?pwd=K29WZlN1a0Q2Wm1YbnpIR1l1SzJUUT09 

Zoom Meeting ID: 878 568 6516 
Password: CFWN 

 
NOTES: 

1. Unless and until the Governor issues a Directive or Order requiring a physical location be designated for meetings of public bodies where 
members of the public are permitted to attend and participate, no members of the public will be allowed in the TMWA’s Corporate Office 
due to concerns for public safety resulting from the COVID-19 emergency and pursuant to the Governor of Nevada’s Declaration of 
Emergency Directive 006 Section 1 which suspends the requirement in NRS 241.023(1)(b) that there be a physical location designated for 
meetings of public bodies where members of the public are permitted to attend and participate and subsequent directives related to social 
distancing. This meeting will be held by teleconference only. 

2. The announcement of this meeting has been electronically posted in compliance with NRS 241.020(3) and Directive 006 at 
http://www.tmwa.com, and NRS 232.2175 at https://notice.nv.gov/. 

3. Pursuant to Directive 006, the requirement contained in NRS 241.020(3)(c) that physical locations be available for the public to receive 
supporting material for public meetings has been suspended. Staff reports and supporting material for the meeting are available on the 
TMWA website at http://www.tmwa.com/meeting/ or you can contact Sonia Folsom at (775) 834-8002. Supporting material is made 
available to the general public in accordance with NRS 241.020(6). 

4. The Committee may elect to combine agenda items, consider agenda items out of order, remove agenda items, or delay discussion on agenda 
items. Arrive at the meeting at the posted time to hear item(s) of interest. 

5. Asterisks (*) denote non-action items. 
6. Public comment is limited to three minutes and is allowed during the public comment periods.  The public may sign-up to speak during the 

Pursuant to Directive 006, public comment, whether on action items or general public comment, may be provided without being physically 
present at the meeting by submitting written comments online by email sent to lrenda@nevadafund.org prior to the Committee opening the 
public comment period during the meeting. In addition, public comments may be provided by leaving a voicemail at (775)834-0255 prior to 
4:00 p.m. on November 19th. Voicemail messages received will either be broadcast on the telephone call during the meeting or transcribed 
for entry into the record. Public comment is limited to three minutes and is allowed during the public comment periods. The Committee may 
elect to receive public comment only during the two public comment periods rather than each action item. Due to constraints of TMWA’s 
videoconference system, public comment must be provided by voicemail, email, or online comment as indicated above. 

1. Roll Call* 
2. Public comment (limited to no more than three minutes per speaker)* 
3. Approval of the agenda (for possible action) 
4. Approve the August summary meeting minutes (for possible action) 
5. Update on One Truckee River activities* 
6. Update on COVID-related adjustments from SNJ #230, KTMB #224, and latest activity from 

Washoe County and Karma Box Project related to river encampments #244* 
7. Review completed projects* 

http://www.tmwa.com/
https://notice.nv.gov/
http://www.tmwa.com/meeting/
mailto:lrenda@nevadafund.org


Truckee River Fund Advisory Committee Agenda November 20, 2020 
Page 2 
 
8. Review Advisory Committee applications (for possible action) 
9. Discuss updates to RFP application (for possible action) 
10. Review and approve draft 2021 calendar (for possible action)” 
11. Committee and staff comments* 
12. Next meeting: February 19, 2021 (for possible action) 
13. Public comment (limited to no more than three minutes per speaker)* 
14. Adjournment (for possible action) 



Page 1 of 4 

MEETING MINUTES 
(TRANSCRIPT SUMMARY) 

TRUCKEE RIVER FUND ADVISORY COMMITTEE 
MEETING OF AUGUST 21, 2020 

(Meeting via Zoom and teleconference) 

The following meeting minutes is a summary of the certified transcript for the Truckee River 
Fund Advisory Committee meeting held at 8:30 a.m., Friday, August 21, 2020, via Zoom and 
teleconference. 

Those Present:  Committee Members:  Janet Phillips, Chairman; Brian Bonnenfant, 
Vice Chair; Don Mahin; Mike Brisbin; Bill Bradley; and Michael Cameron; Also:  Lauren 
Renda,  Community Foundation of Western Nevada; John Enloe and Sonia Folsom, both 
with TMWA; Members of  the Public:  Chris Fichtel and Kris Kirkpatrick, both with 
The Nature Conservancy; Lisa Wallace, Truckee River Watershed Council; Eaton 
Dunkelberger and Joan Grover, both with Sierra Nevada Journeys; Greyson Howard, 
Truckee Donner Land Trust; Bojana Vujeva and Dana Searcy, both with Washoe County; 
Catrina Peters, Washoe County Human Services; Joanne Lowden, Washoe County Parks; 
Miranda Sanford and Chantel Dominguez, both with Truckee Meadows Parks Foundation; 
Christi Cakiroglu, Keep Truckee Meadows Beautiful; Jeff Daniels and Rishi Parashar, both 
with Desert Research Institute; and Iris Jehle-Peppard, One Truckee River. 

* Committee member arrived after roll call
**   Committee member left meeting before adjournment

Agenda Item #1:  Roll Call:  Roll call was taken.  A quorum was noted.  Special 
instructions regarding participating in a Zoom meeting were given. 

Agenda Item #2:  Public comment:  There was no public comment.  

Agenda Item #3:  Approval of the agenda (for possible action):  The agenda was 
unanimously approved. 

Agenda Item #4:  Approve the February summary meeting minutes (for possible 
action):  The Meeting Minutes (Transcript Summary) for February 28, 2020 was 
unanimously approved.  Michael Cameron abstained from the vote because he was not 
present at the February 28th meeting. 

11-20-20 TRF Agenda Item 4



  

 
 

Page 2 of 4 
 
 

Agenda Item #5:  Fund balance report:  Lauren stated that there was a gift from TMWA in 
July in the amount of $650,000 and that the amount available to spend is $739,339.58.  This 
amount is what is available for both today's proposals and the spring proposals. 
 
Agenda Item #6:  Review grant proposals to Truckee River Fund and select projects to 
be recommended for funding (for possible action): The following grant proposals were 
considered at length and voted on by the group and approved, rejected/declined, or action 
taken as follows: 
 
#236, Sierra Nevada Journeys, Watershed Education Initiative for the Urban Truckee River 
Corridor, amount requested $32,041.  The full amount requested of $32,041 was 
unanimously approved.  Eaton Dunkelberger was present and provided input and answered 
questions.  Joan Grover was also present. 
 
#237, The Nature Conservancy, Developing Forest Resilience to Fire - Independence Lake, 
amount requested $40,755.  It was noted that since Michael Cameron is no longer with TNC, 
he no longer has a conflict of interest and can vote.  The full amount requested of $40,755 
was unanimously declined.  As this project can be delayed until early 2021, the applicant was 
encouraged to reapply.  Chris Fichtel was present and provided input and answered 
questions.  Kris Kirkpatrick was also present.     
 
#238, Parks Foundation, Doggie Ambassador Project, amount requested $32,028.  The full 
amount requested of $32,028 was unanimously declined.  The applicant was encouraged to 
reapply when they can include coverage across all jurisdictions (City of Reno, County of 
Washoe, and City of Sparks).  Miranda Sanford and Chantel Dominguez were present and 
provided input and answered questions. 
 
#239, Keep Truckee Meadows Beautiful, 2021 Spring Great Community Cleanup, 2021 Fall 
Truckee River Cleanup, Adopt-A-River & Adult Outreach and Education, amount requested 
$74,245.  The full amount requested of $74,245 was unanimously approved.  Christi 
Cakiroglu was present and provided input and answered questions. 
 
#240, Washoe County Regional Parks and Open Space, Truckee River Parks and Open Space 
Weed Management and Revegetation, amount requested $45,000.  The full amount requested 
of $45,000 was unanimously approved.  Joanne Lowden was present and provided input and 
answered questions. 
 
#241, Truckee River Watershed Council, Restoration: Coldstream Canyon and Bear Creek, 
amount requested $136,500.  The amount of $86,500 for the Coldstream Canyon portion was 
unanimously approved.  The amount of $50,000 for the Bear Creek portion was unanimously 
declined.  Lisa Wallace was present and provided input and answered questions.  She 
indicated that both are high priority projects, but that even without receiving the $50,000 
Bear Creek portion, they'll decrease the scope of the project accordingly and will finish the 

11-20-20 TRF Agenda Item 4



  

 
 

Page 3 of 4 
 
 

project this year but won't work as far downstream.  The group felt that it would be good to 
have this money available for our spring cycle. 
 
#242, Truckee Donner Land Trust, Truckee Springs, amount requested $75,000.  The full 
amount requested of $75,000 was unanimously declined.  It was noted that historically we 
have not participated in land or water right acquisitions.  Greyson Howard was present to 
provide input and answer questions. 
 
#243, Board of Regents, NSHE, obo the Desert Research Institute, Occurrence, Fate and Risk 
of PFAS in the Truckee River, amount requested $65,414.  The full amount of $65,414 was 
unanimously denied.  It was noted that this type of project is not seen as a priority for the 
managers at TMWA.  Jeff Daniels and Rishi Parashar were present and provided input and 
answered questions. 
 
#244, Washoe County, Encampment Clean-up and Unsheltered Individual Data Collection, 
amount requested $179,932.  The full amount of $179,932 was unanimously approved.  Dana 
Searcy and Bojana Vujeva were present and provided input and answered questions.  Also 
present was Catrina Peters.  Iris Jehle-Peppard was present and spoke on behalf of this 
proposal, saying that it hits the mark to addressing solutions to encampments. 
 
Project advisors for the approved proposals were assigned as follows:  #236, Ron Penrose; 
#239, Candice Elder; #240, Michael Cameron; #241, Mike Brisbin; and #244, Brian 
Bonnenfant.. 
 
Agenda Item #7:  Discuss nomination for officers (for possible action):  Janet began the 
discussion by stating that with Susan Lynn's resignation there are currently 8 fund advisors, 
and Ron Penrose may also resign soon.  There was discussion regarding possible candidates 
who might be willing to serve.  Lauren will do some follow-up and then send out an email 
when a position is formally available and for which governmental entity.  A motion to 
nominate Janet Phillips for another at least one-year term as Chair and to nominate Brian 
Bonnenfant as Vice Chair, and give Janet the opportunity after the next year to say if she is 
willing to continue on in that position or if it's time for somebody else to take the lead, passed 
unanimously. 
 
Agenda Item #8:  Committee and staff comments:  Michael commented that we need to be 
consistent about whether we allow overhead as match.  Janet stated that we might as well put 
that in the RFP.  She also stated that if we simply do not fund land and/or water rights 
acquisitions, we ought to say that in the RFP.  
 
Agenda Item #9:  Next meeting:  November 20, 2020 (for possible action):  The next 
meeting is set for November 20th.  Possible agenda items include an update from 
One Truckee River and clarification of items in the RFP that were commented on in Agenda 
Item #8.  No action was taken. 
 

11-20-20 TRF Agenda Item 4



  

 
 

Page 4 of 4 
 
 

Agenda Item #10:  Public comment (limited to no more than three minutes per 
speaker):  There was no public comment. 
 
Agenda Item #11:  Adjournment (for possible action):  The meeting was adjourned at 
10:42 a.m.  No action was taken. 

11-20-20 TRF Agenda Item 4



Community Foundation of Western Nevada 
Truckee River Fund Grant Report Form 

50 Washington Street, Suite 300, Reno NV 89503 
Phone 775-333-5499  //  FAX 775-333-5487  nevadafund.org  

Updated 1/5/12 

1 

Truckee River Fund 
Grant Report Form 

Complete this report and 
• Send it as an email attachment to Lauren Renda, Community Foundation Program Officer at lrenda@nevadafund.org by the

dates specified in your grant agreement letter.
• Include your original project budget—along with a column showing expenditures to date—with EVERY report.
• Include your grant number (TRF #) in the subject line of EVERY correspondence regarding this grant.

Questions? Contact, Lauren at lrenda@nevadafund.org or 775-333-5499 

Section A: Grantee Information 

Organization Name:   
Sierra Nevada Journeys 
Phone: 
775-355-1688

Executive Director: 
 Eaton Dunkelberger 

Primary Contact for Report: 
Joan Grover       

Title: 
Associate Director of Grants 

Email: 
joan@sierranevadajourneys.org 
Section B: Grant Information 

Check one:   Quarter report  X Final report 

Project Title (include # and title): 
TRF #230 – Watershed Education Initiative 
Objectives/purpose of the project as stated in the original proposal: 
• Deliver WEI to 575 K-8th grade students specifically from along the urban Truckee River corridor.
• All students receive first-hand experience with the local watershed through a field-study on the Truckee River or one of its tributaries.
• 64 parents and community members volunteer for the program and serve 192 educational service hours.
• Provide 21 teachers with WEI extension lessons.

11-20-20 TRF Agenda Item 6
TRF #230

mailto:lrenda@nevadafund.org
mailto:lrenda@nevadafund.org


 

Community Foundation of Western Nevada 
Truckee River Fund Grant Report Form 

50 Washington Street, Suite 300, Reno NV 89503 
Phone 775-333-5499  //  FAX 775-333-5487  nevadafund.org   

Updated 1/5/12 

2 

Goals/results expected for the project as stated in the original proposal: 
Goal Results 
80% of students can correctly identify, label, and diagram the Truckee River 
Watershed. 

n/a* 

70% of students will use knowledge of storm drains to describe how 
individuals and communities can protect watersheds. 

n/a 

70% of students will define what happens to rainwater and associated non-
point source pollutants after they enter a storm drain. 

n/a 

95% of students participating in “Hands in the River” curriculum complete a 
Truckee River issue case study on water quality in the watershed. 

n/a 

95% of teachers will report that the program is helping to build critical 
thinking skills among their students. 

86% 

     * Due to the new online, distance learning format, traditional assessment techniques were not available. The Sierra Nevada Journeys education team is 
working on an assessment for the fall virtual classroom program, with input from classroom teachers.  
Grant Amount:  
$30,912 

Amount requested for this reimbursement: 
$30,912 

Date: 7/8/2020 
 

Section C: Signatures  
Name of person completing this 
report: Joan Grover 

 

Date: 7/8/2020 

11-20-20 TRF Agenda Item 6 
TRF #230



 

Community Foundation of Western Nevada 
Truckee River Fund Grant Report Form 

50 Washington Street, Suite 300, Reno NV 89503 
Phone 775-333-5499  //  FAX 775-333-5487  nevadafund.org   

Updated 1/5/12 

3 

  
Section D: 

1)  Measurable Goals (Using the goals you detailed in your proposal, tell the committee which you have accomplished and 
which remain unmet; include how measured and indicators collected)  

Measurable goals as stated in proposal Outcomes How measured? What indicators collected? 
Deliver WEI to 575 K-8th grade students 
specifically from along the urban Truckee 
River corridor. 
 

575 students participated. Participation based.  

All students receive first-hand experience 
with the local watershed through a field-study 
on the Truckee River or one of its tributaries.  

All students received experience with the 
local watershed through a virtual field 
study about the Truckee River, via the 
Virtual Classroom program.   

Participation based – The Virtual Classroom to 
date (5/29/2020) has engaged more than 400 
teachers and 15,000 students. 

64 parents and community members 
volunteer for the program and serve 192 
educational service hours.  
 

64 parents and community members 
engaged with Sierra Nevada Journeys at 
Home watershed educational programs. 

Participation based – Due to cancelled field trips, 
instead of engaging volunteers in the field, SNJ 
engaged the community through the Sierra 
Nevada Journeys at Home activity suite. The 
platform to date (5/29/2020) has over 8,000 
unique page visits since March. 

Provide 21 teachers with WEI extension 
lessons. 21 teachers achieved goal. 

Participation based. 

2) Unanticipated outcomes: The Sierra Nevada Journeys Watershed Education Initiative transitioned to a virtual platform due to the 
COVID-19 crisis, and reached 400+ teachers and 15,000 students with Virtual Classrooms and over 8,000 unique page views with 
Sierra Nevada Journey at Home.  

3) Course corrections: With the unexpected shutdown of the schools in the community, SNJ rapidly pivoted to designing online 
programs so that teachers could implement STEM and WEI lessons directly into their distance learning curricula. With Sierra Nevada 
Journeys at Home, thousands of housebound families were served during the shutdown, providing hands-on (including watershed-
based) activities for use at home. 

4) Sustainability Sierra Nevada Journeys will continue to deliver a successful education model, whether through traditional or virtual 
platforms, for local schools with a blend of fundraising dollars, program fees and community support.  All of these resources are 

11-20-20 TRF Agenda Item 6 
TRF #230



 

Community Foundation of Western Nevada 
Truckee River Fund Grant Report Form 

50 Washington Street, Suite 300, Reno NV 89503 
Phone 775-333-5499  //  FAX 775-333-5487  nevadafund.org   

Updated 1/5/12 

4 

critical to maintain the sustainability of the program from a cost perspective, and we are so grateful to the Truckee River Fund for 
supporting this important program. 

5) Additional comments: N/A 
Section E: Additional Attachments for QUARTERLY and FINAL reports: 

6) Press (Attach any related press clippings.) Please see Attachment A. 
7) Budget (Attach original budget highlighting use of funds to date. Please see Attachment B. 

Section F, 8) - N/A 
Section G: Please answer 9 & 10 for FINAL reports only: 

9) Results Part II (If you did not meet all your goals, to what do you attribute this?)  All revised goals met.  
10) Success: 
• Your lessons are fun and meaningful. Thank you for expanding our distance learning opportunities with relevant lessons for our 

community! 
• Everything was very organized and easy to access. 
• I love the languages that are offered, I like the variety of the programs, I like the teacher lesson plans/suggestions and I really 

like the awareness of not having the expectations of materials at home. 
• Very well laid out and I like how I can download the pdfs that are writable. 
• Kids love science so it is great to be able to have more options than just Mystery Science. Most curriculums are not standard 

aligned. 
• Great job putting all this together in such a short amount of time, SNJ! 
• Since kiddos are home, I liked the many materials they could use as well as their surroundings. This can be used by my 

mild/moderate special ed students. 
• Thank you for all your efforts. You have obviously placed a lot of time into this webpage and teaching tools section. 
11) Tell your story:  

I want to give you guys a HUGE Thank You for sharing these lessons. My students were excited to go outside and do science! They 
are even getting their siblings involved. Thank you so much for making my workload a little lighter and helping me to make distance 
learning with my students more fun! 

12) Include a copy of any deliverables specified in your proposal. Please see Attachment C. 

11-20-20 TRF Agenda Item 6 
TRF #230



 

Community Foundation of Western Nevada 
Truckee River Fund Grant Report Form 

50 Washington Street, Suite 300, Reno NV 89503 
Phone 775-333-5499  //  FAX 775-333-5487  nevadafund.org   

Updated 1/5/12 

5 

ATTACHMENT A – Social Media 
 

Instagram 
 

 
 

11-20-20 TRF Agenda Item 6 
TRF #230



 

Community Foundation of Western Nevada 
Truckee River Fund Grant Report Form 

50 Washington Street, Suite 300, Reno NV 89503 
Phone 775-333-5499  //  FAX 775-333-5487  nevadafund.org   

Updated 1/5/12 

6 

Facebook 

 

11-20-20 TRF Agenda Item 6 
TRF #230



 

Community Foundation of Western Nevada 
Truckee River Fund Grant Report Form 

50 Washington Street, Suite 300, Reno NV 89503 
Phone 775-333-5499  //  FAX 775-333-5487  nevadafund.org   

Updated 1/5/12 

7 

Quarterly Enews, 22,000 subscribers 

 

11-20-20 TRF Agenda Item 6 
TRF #230



 

Community Foundation of Western Nevada 
Truckee River Fund Grant Report Form 

50 Washington Street, Suite 300, Reno NV 89503 
Phone 775-333-5499  //  FAX 775-333-5487  nevadafund.org   

Updated 1/5/12 

8 

11-20-20 TRF Agenda Item 6 
TRF #230



 

Community Foundation of Western Nevada 
Truckee River Fund Grant Report Form 

50 Washington Street, Suite 300, Reno NV 89503 
Phone 775-333-5499  //  FAX 775-333-5487  nevadafund.org   

Updated 1/5/12 

9 

ATTACHMENT B 

 
Original Budget (See Revised Budget for Expenditures) 

 

Item Description 
Cost per 
Student Total 

SNJ 
Match Request 

Education Personnel 

Education Instructors, 
Program Directors and 
Coordinators  $        46   $     26,715   $          0    $  26,715  

Direct Program Expenses: 
Supplies and Operating 

Direct program expenses, 
including: program and 
field day supplies, printing 
and paper, uniforms, etc.  $          5   $       3,105   $          0    $    3,105  

Direct Program Expenses: 
Educator Transportation 

Transportation for 
educators  $          2   $       1,093   $         0     $    1,093  

Direct Program Expenses: 
Student Transportation 

Bus transportation for field 
days  $          3   $       1,535   $   1,535   $           0    

Occupancy Expense  Rent and utilities  $          3   $       1,445   $   1,445   $           0  

Volunteers 
Parent Chaperones for field 
days  $          3   $       1,917   $   1,917   $           0   

Administration Cost 

Marketing, office supplies, 
postage, outside printing 
services, internet and 
telephone  $          6   $       3,272   $   3,272   $           0  

     $       68   $    39,080   $   8,168   $ 30,912  
 

11-20-20 TRF Agenda Item 6 
TRF #230



 

Community Foundation of Western Nevada 
Truckee River Fund Grant Report Form 

50 Washington Street, Suite 300, Reno NV 89503 
Phone 775-333-5499  //  FAX 775-333-5487  nevadafund.org   

Updated 1/5/12 

10 

Revised Budget 
 

Item Description Total SNJ Match Request 
 
Expenditures 

Education Personnel 

Education Instructors, 
Program Directors and 
Coordinators  $    39,080  $  8,168  $  30,912  

 
 
 

$  39,080 

Direct Program Expenses: 
Supplies and Operating 

Direct program 
expenses, including: 
program and field day 
supplies, printing and 
paper, uniforms, etc.  $       0   $    0    $    0 

 
 
 
 
$    0 

Direct Program Expenses: 
Educator Transportation 

Transportation for 
educators  $       0   $    0     $    0 

 
 
$    0 

Direct Program Expenses: 
Student Transportation 

Bus transportation for 
field days  $       0   $    0  $     0   

 
 
$    0 

Occupancy Expense  Rent and utilities  $       0   $    0  $     0  
 
$    0 

Volunteers 
Parent Chaperones for 
field days  $       0   $    0   $     0   

 
 
$    0 

Administration Cost 

Marketing, office 
supplies, postage, 
outside printing 
services, internet and 
telephone  $       0   $    0   $     0  

 
 
 
 
$     0 

     $    39,080   $   8,168   $  30,912  
 

$  39,080 
 

11-20-20 TRF Agenda Item 6 
TRF #230



 

Community Foundation of Western Nevada 
Truckee River Fund Grant Report Form 

50 Washington Street, Suite 300, Reno NV 89503 
Phone 775-333-5499  //  FAX 775-333-5487  nevadafund.org   

Updated 1/5/12 

11 

ATTACHMENT C – Program Photos 

11-20-20 TRF Agenda Item 6 
TRF #230



 

Community Foundation of Western Nevada 
Truckee River Fund Grant Report Form 

50 Washington Street, Suite 300, Reno NV 89503 
Phone 775-333-5499  //  FAX 775-333-5487  nevadafund.org   

Updated 1/5/12 

12 

 

11-20-20 TRF Agenda Item 6 
TRF #230



 

Community Foundation of Western Nevada 
Truckee River Fund Grant Report Form 

50 Washington Street, Suite 300, Reno NV 89503 
Phone 775-333-5499  //  FAX 775-333-5487  nevadafund.org   

Updated 1/5/12 

13 

11-20-20 TRF Agenda Item 6 
TRF #230



 

Community Foundation of Western Nevada 
Truckee River Fund Grant Report Form 

50 Washington Street, Suite 300, Reno NV 89503 
Phone 775-333-5499  //  FAX 775-333-5487  nevadafund.org   

Updated 1/5/12 

14 

 
 

 

   
 
 

On behalf of Sierra Nevada Journeys, and the students and  
educators we have served,  

THANK YOU! 

11-20-20 TRF Agenda Item 6 
TRF #230



11-20-20 TRF Agenda Item 6
TRF #224

Page 1 of 12



11-20-20 TRF Agenda Item 6 
TRF #224

Page 2 of 12



11-20-20 TRF Agenda Item 6 
TRF #224

Page 3 of 12



11-20-20 TRF Agenda Item 6 
TRF #224

Page 4 of 12



11-20-20 TRF Agenda Item 6
TRF #224

Page 5 of 12



11-20-20 TRF Agenda Item 6 
TRF #224

Page 6 of 12



11-20-20 TRF Agenda Item 6 
TRF #224

Page 7 of 12



11-20-20 TRF Agenda Item 6 
TRF #224

Page 8 of 12



11-20-20 TRF Agenda Item 6 
TRF #224

Page 9 of 12



11-20-20 TRF Agenda Item 6 
TRF #224

Page 10 of 12



11-20-20 TRF Agenda Item 6 
TRF #224

Page 11 of 12



11-20-20 TRF Agenda Item 6 
TRF #224

Page 12 of 12



11-20-20 TRF Agenda Item 6
TRF #244

Page 1 of 9



11-20-20 TRF Agenda Item 6 
TRF #244

Page 2 of 9



11-20-20 TRF Agenda Item 6 
TRF #244

Page 3 of 9



11-20-20 TRF Agenda Item 6
TRF #244

Page 4 of 9



11-20-20 TRF Agenda Item 6
TRF #244

Page 5 of 9



11-20-20 TRF Agenda Item 6 
TRF #244

Page 6 of 9



11-20-20 TRF Agenda Item 6 
TRF #244

Page 7 of 9



11-20-20 TRF Agenda Item 6 
TRF #244

Page 8 of 9



11-20-20 TRF Agenda Item 6 
TRF #244

Page 9 of 9



Complete this report and 

Truckee River Fund 
Grant Report Form 

 Send it as an email attachment to lrenda@nevadafund.org by the dates specified in your grant
agreement letter.

 Include your original project budget—along with a column showing expenditures to date—with
EVERY report.

 Include your grant number (TRF #) in the subject line of EVERY correspondence regarding this
grant.

Questions?  Contact Lauren Renda, Program Officer, at lrenda@nevadafund.org 

  

  

Section A: Grantee Information 

Organization Name: 
Nevada Land Trust 
Phone:  
(775) 851-5183

Executive Director: 
Alicia Reban 

Primary Contact for 
Report: Iris Jehle-
Peppard 

Title: 
One Truckee River Outreach Coordinator 

Email: 
iris@onetruckeeriver.org 
Section B: Grant Information 

Check one:  Quarter report X  Final report 

Ensure One Truckee River (OTR) continues to build its overall partnership capacity and support the implementation 
of OTR’s priority action items. OTR will support partners meeting multiple objectives that are aligned with the OTR 
priority action items.  

Objectives/purpose of the project as stated in the original proposal: TRF #203 - Ensure that One 
Truckee River successfully navigates the shift to shared leadership among the One Truckee River Partners, 
identify long-term sustainable funding and a permanent agency home, and implement Phase I Management Plan 
priorities for 2019 including sanitation, signage, and vegetation projects. 

Goals/results expected for the project as stated in the original proposal: 
Through the generous funding received from the Truckee River Fund, One Truckee River’s goals are to 1) 
continue funding the OTR coordinators to advance the partnership and 2019 priorities, including long-term 
sustainability of the initiative; 2) continue the successful AmeriCorps program that allows for public education 
and outreach about the Truckee River Watershed; and 3) continue oversight of Resource Concepts, Inc. 
(RCI) in the creation of a Truckee River Source Water Protection and Watershed Management Plan. 

Grant Amount:  
$173,580 

Amount requested: 
$16,340 

Date: 7/10/2020 

Section C: Signatures 
Name of person 
completing this report: 

Iris Jehle-Peppard Date: 7/10/20 

11-20-20 TRF Agenda Item 7

Page 1 of 10



11-20-20 TRF Agenda Item 7

Page 2 of 10



11-20-20 TRF Agenda Item 7

Page 3 of 10



11-20-20 TRF Agenda Item 7

Page 4 of 10



11-20-20 TRF Agenda Item 7

Page 5 of 10



11-20-20 TRF Agenda Item 7

Page 6 of 10



11-20-20 TRF Agenda Item 7

Page 7 of 10



11-20-20 TRF Agenda Item 7

Page 8 of 10



11-20-20 TRF Agenda Item 7

Page 9 of 10



11-20-20 TRF Agenda Item 7

Page 10 of 10



Truckee River Fund Meeting Calendar as of: 11/12/2020 

Truckee River Fund 
2021 DRAFT Calendar 

January 4 RFP distributed 
January 13 10 a.m. TMWA Board meeting 
February 5 RFP/Grant applications due 
February 8 Draft Agenda to Executive Committee  
February 17 10 a.m. TMWA Board meeting 
February 19 8:30 a.m. TRF Advisory Committee meeting 

• Review project proposals

• Schedule Fieldtrip(s)
March 17 
April 21 

10 a.m. TMWA Board meeting 
10 a.m. TMWA Board meeting 

May 3 Draft Agenda to Executive Committee 
May 19 10 a.m. TMWA Board meeting 
May 21 8:30 a.m. TRF Advisory Committee meeting 

 Discuss nominations for officers (even years)
June 16 10 a.m. TMWA Board meeting 
June 18 RFP distributed 
TBD TMWA picnic 
July 21 10 a.m. TMWA Board meeting 
July 30 RFP/Grant applications due  
TBD Fieldtrip- location TBD 
August 2 
August 18 

Draft Agenda to Executive Committee 
10 a.m. TMWA Board meeting 

August 20 8:30 a.m. TRF Advisory Committee 

• Review project proposals
September 15 10 a.m. TMWA Board meeting 
October 20 10 a.m. TMWA Strategic Planning Workshop 
November 1 
November 17 

Draft Agenda to Executive Committee  
10 a.m. TMWA Board meeting 

November 19 8:30 a.m. TRF Advisory Committee 

• Review/Approve 2021 calendar
December 15 10 a.m. TMWA Board meeting 

11-20-20 TRF Agenda Item 10

Page 1 of 1


	__2020.1120-TRF-03-Agenda Final
	__2020.1120-TRF-04-Draft-08-21-20-Minutes
	__2020.1120-TRF-06-Project-Updates-COVID-Impacts
	#230 SNJ- Final Report 7.8.20
	#224 KTMB- FINAL report 10.9.20
	#244 Washoe County- Fall 2020

	__2020.1120-TRF-07-NLT-OTR-#203-Final-Report
	__2020.1120-TRF-10-Draft-2021-Calendar



